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AURARTA METHODIST CHURCH - LUMPKEN-MISSTION - GAINESVILIE DISTRICT

NORTH GEORGIA CONFERENCE

Is located in Auraria, 6 miles south of Dahlonega, Georgia on the old
Leathers! Ford and Gainesville road. Deeded by Harrison W. Riley to

J. W, Wade, J. W. Brady, Sanford D. Johnson, Trustees Auraria Methodist
Episcopal Church, South, with tbrust clause for consideration of Almighty
God and Public Church Worship. Recorded in Deed Book J, page 390, Iumpkin
County, Dahlonega, Georgia. Church records are in Dahlonega Methodist
Church, The deed was made by Mr. Riley November 5, 1846,

This information obtained from public records.

The present pastor is the Rev. W. H. Bowman.

June 22, 1951



